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Re: In re: Application for certijkate to provide water and wastewater sewice in Polk County 
by Four Points Utility Corporation, Docket No. 050595-WS 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please accept this letter as a joint status report by Four Points Utility Corporation 
("Utility") and the Island Club West Homeowners Association ("Association") (collectively, the 
"Parties") on their participation in mediation in an effort to settle this matter without having to 
resort to a formal administrative hearing. On October 12, 2006, the Parties participated in a 
mediation session before FPSC mediator, David Smith, in Lakeland, Florida. The Parties are 
continuing in their efforts to settle the matter. In order to allow the Parties to focus their efforts 
on settlement, the Parties respectfully request that the date for the Utility to file testimony and 
exhibits be continued from November 13 , 2006 to November 20,2006. 

Modification of this deadline will not affect any of the other controlling dates that the 
Pre-Hearing Officer previously established. The undersigned has discussed this proposed 
uhedule with FPSC counsel, Rosanne Gervasi, and is authorized to represent that FPSC staff CMP 

c o d *  ; oes not object to the proposed schedule modification. Furthermore, the Association 
representative, Mike Flynn, has approved the proposed schedule and has authorized this filing. GTW 
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In summary, the Parties request that the Pre-Hearing Officer modify the testimony 
deadline as set forth above. Should you have questions or need additional information 
concerning this request, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

DBM:kjg 

cc: Isilio Arriaga, Pre-Hearing Officer 
Manuel Arisso 
Mike Flynn 
Rosanne Gervasi 
Cheryl Johnson 
Kathleen Kaproth 
Thomas Walden 
David Meadows 

# 4176885-VI 


